Chris Harvey

From: 1YA%°1 [banjg@ktl.re.kr]

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2009 5:28 AM

To: Charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com

Subject: Uriver Inc., FCC ID: UDTUM120, Assessment NO.: AN09T8852,

Attachments: UM120 SAR-Report-2.pdf; 3G_Test_report(UM120).pdf; UM120_PC_Peripheral-Report.pdf;
Confidential_letter.pdf; UM120 SAR-Report-3.pdf; UM120 SAR-Report-1.pdf; 2G_Test_report
(UM120).pdf

Dear Harvey,
My answers about UM120 are below..

1. The Confidentiality request letter for FCC is required to reference the
FCC 0.457 and 0.459. Please update the Confidentiality Request letter to
reference the FCC Rule parts.

———————— > Please, find confidential letter.

2. Please confirm that this device has only 3GPP Release 5 HSDPA, and doesnot have HSUPA capabilities.
———————— > The device has no HSUPA capabilities.

3. Please explain the difference between the UM100 and the UM120. The test
data seems identical (all RF and SAR) even though the test report for the
UMZ100 indicates testing was performed 07/25/08 to 08/05/08, and the UM120
was tested form 02/01/09 to 02/08/09.
————————— > The only different one is that UM120 has FDD | band.
And we test all of the tests (RF, SAR). please, find the attached test report files.

4. Although there is some details of the power settings, the FCC has

provided guidance on 3G SAR for HSDPA (and also HSUPA if applicable) in
KDB# 941225. Please ensure that you have complied with all requirements of
this KDB#941225 and update the SAR report to specifically reference this
KDB.

-------- > Please, find the updated SAR report.

Can we get the certification ASAP if there are no problems with my answers?
Many thanks!

Ban

----- Original Message-----

From: Sung-kyu Cho [mailto:skcho@ktl.re.kr]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 10:09 PM

To: banjg@ktl.re.kr

Subject: FW: Uriver Inc., FCC ID: UDTUM120, Assessment NO.: AN09T8852,
Notice#1
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————— Original Message-----

From: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:29 AM

To: skcho@ktl.re.kr

Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com

Subject: Uriver Inc., FCC ID: UDTUM120, Assessment NO.: AN09T8852, Notice#1

Dear SK Cho,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
application. The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the
review can be continued:

1. The Confidentiality request letter for FCC is required to reference the
FCC 0.457 and 0.459. Please update the Confidentiality Request letter to
reference the FCC Rule parts.

2. Please confirm that this device has only 3GPP Release 5 HSDPA, and does
not have HSUPA capabilities.

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

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

3/17/2009



